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TO: Board of Education  

 

FROM: Wade Auman  

 

DATE: February 3, 2025  

 

SUBJ: ACTION ITEM (Strategic Plan Worksession)  

 

 

As we begin working on the next iteration of our Strategic Plan, I would like to propose a work session 

with the Board to collect input into the development of this plan. It is our 5-year plan for district 

improvement and your input is valuable to the process. I would like to propose the following options 

for a work session: 

 

• February 13, 2025 – Meeting can begin at 5:30 pm 

• February 20, 2025 – Meeting can begin after the School Board visits to schools at 1:00 pm 

• February 20, 2025 – Meeting can begin at 5:30 pm 

 

I recommend the approval of one of these options to begin the process of developing our plan to guide 

the district over the coming years. This is a change in process that I feel will benefit the district due to 

your guidance being very important for our operation. I am available to answer any questions you 

might have. 

 


